JPK ref

DSTA21-100026

IOD Number CY20/21/0020
MID Veh MID34373
Property Lamp post 42
DOA 09-09-21

Actions /Remarks

01/10/21 - Received 10D, police report, driver’s statement,
vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram.
07/10/21 - MID repair cost $345.56 <$500.00

Pending

TP documents




Sharon Ow
“

From: MOHAMMED TAUFIQ BIN MOHAMMED HAKQUL MUBIN
<Mohammed_Taufig_Bin_Mohammed_Hakqul_Mubin@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Sharon Ow

Cc: RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN; EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS

Subject: MID 33834, MID 34373, MID 33852, MID 59177, MID 41573

Attachments: Case MID33852 and SGC1414) Dated 060921 .pdf; Case MID34373 and Lamp Post

42 Dated 090921 .pdf; Case MID41573 and GBK5217C dated 200921 .pdf; Case
MID59177 and XD9915X Dated 060921.pdf; ECOR MID33852.pdf; FCOR MID34373
caa 28092021.pdf; IOD 2021_0017 MID 33852 signed.pdf; IOD 2021_0018 MID
41573 signed.pdf; 10D 2021_0019 MID 59177 signed.pdf; IOD 2021_0020 MID
34373 signed.pdf; MID33834 ECOR.pdf

Hi Sharon,

Attached are documents pertaining to five vehicles — MID 33834, MID 34373, MID 33852, MID 59177, and MID
41573.

1. Firstly, | have attached the signed 10D for MID 33852 (CY20/21/0017). In addition to the 10D, | have attached
a pdf containing the police report, driver’s statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram, as well
as the ECOR.

2. Secondly, | have attached the signed 10D for MID 41573 (CY20/21/0018). In addition to the 10D, | have
attached a pdf containing the police report, driver’s statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram.

3. Thirdly | have attached the signed 10D for MID 59177 (CY20/21/0019). In addition to the 10D, | have
attached a pdf containing the police report, driver's statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram.

4. Fourthly, I have attached the signed |0D for MID 34373 (CY20/21/0020). In addition to the I0D, | have
attached a pdf containing the police report, driver’s statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram,
as well as the FCOR.

5. Lastly, | have attached the ECOR for MID 33834.

Do let us know what else you need.

Thanks,
Taufig

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



RESTRICTED

FINAL COST OF REPAIR

(To be completed tor only one type of item)

To From Ref SAF 1222 - BB70/D/NS/18/21
HD TPT CENTRE EAST, TPTHUBEAST
SELETAR NODE
HD TPT RESOURCE, TPTHUBEAST MAO/NSCSW
RESOURCE SUP IC, TPTHUBEAST
Unit
Description of [tem OPS UTILITY VEH FORD EVEREST FFR O 7T SAF 1222 BB70/D/NS/18/21
ate 09.09 202
Part/Reg No MID34373 Original Value £ R
MO/MR 8202651152/19462165
uantity 01 CE/Non CE
" ‘ Date [ 1009 2021
Description of Damages and Costs of Repairs: Accident Job No: 8202651152/19462165
Date [ 10 09 2021
SIN Incident Repair Man-hours
1) Front Bumper centre dented 9.00
2) Front bumper mounting frame dented 2.00
3) Front bumper support bar at centre bent 0.50
4) Touch up paintwork after repair 0.50
SIN Materials Cost Lnit Price Oty COST
1) Spray Paint Black $2.00 1 $2.00
Base/LEO Area Office's Assessment of Damages
Labour Charges @@ $28 .63 per hour X 12.00 hrs = $343.56
Total Cost of Parts / Matenals Used - $2.00
Sub-contractor = -
Assessment Fee = &
Towing Service = 3
Total §345.56
12 Hr

Estmated Time for Repair

*Delete whichever is not applicable

FINAL COST OF REPAIR

GOH

CHENG

KANG

RESTRICTED

Digitally signed
by GOH CHENG
KANG

Date: 2021.09.28
09:59:27 +08'00'

Page 1 of 1
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Photographs of MID 34373

G o 00/00/2021
Left Side View of MID 34373 Right Side View of MID 34373

Photographs of the Damages to MID 34373

i

Impact
4 ~ Point,
Ry g .. ; T Impact
Zoomed In View of MID 34373 occurred
inside out

Damage Assessment: Visible dent on the front-left side of the bumper.
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Photographs of the Damages to Lamp Post no. 42

- A

ba

Impact
Point, T
Impact -~

occurred Far View of Lamnp Post no. 42

Damage Assessment: Lamp Post is damaged and bent, leaning against a
nearby tree.

Photographs of the Dama

s to Lamp Post no. 42

Impact
Point,
Impact -

occurred

Close View of Lamp Post no. 42

Damage Assessment: Lamp Post is slightly uprooted, leaning against a nearby
tree.
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VEGETATION
o iy » \ / ROAD DIVIDER
L, 1 — — e 7 e
gl
1553
‘ SEMBAWANG ROAD
% 1 PAVEMENT

“'_U-' LAMPPOST

MID 34373 is travelling

downslope while applying brake -
along Sembawang Road on filter

lane to make a U-turn.

K] OTHERROAD USER

MID 34373
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VEGETATION
13
TEER e R \ \ | / ROAD DIVIDER
ROAD DIVIDER \ ~
/ |\ — = = ==
K1
"G SEMBAWANG ROAD
a2 U PAVEMENT
S inb i When entering the U-turn, TO saw two K] OTHER ROAD USER
oncoming vehicles on opposite lane, MID 34373
applying brakes and slowing down as it
approached the give way line.
VEGETATION
3
T TR S "“\ \ , [ ROAD DIVIDER
ROAD DIVIDER / E B \,,,s A s A R e
— e——— ] / -
K1
K]
" 0 SEMBAWANG ROAD
42 U PAVEMENT
TO continued to slowly approach OTHER ROAD USER
LAMPPOST

the give way line and once clear,
TO checked his blind spots and
proceeded with the U-turn.

MID 34373
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VEGETATION
[
— —_— — pr— — \\ \ j J ROAD DIVIDER
i o SAGR T e —
g &
T ;
" ~ SEMBAWANG ROAD
. U PAVEMENT

As TO was 2uing the U-turn, B[] OTHERROAD USER

” LA  wip34373 directly went for the “ MID 34373

|left most lane.
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VEGETATION
3
T R VR S \\ \ | [ ROAD DIVIDER
ROAD DIVIDER ] l \ N A i e ]
— — — secmmey / —
SEMBAWANG ROAD
PAVEMENT
Gt As TO was doing the U-turn, MID OTHER ROAD USER
” 34373 collided into Lamp Post no. m MID 34373
42.
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SINGAPORE A A

i1 AL ]

2RaKang NP |

engkang Square 201-02 SINGAPORE
[ :.7a't' R
Tel No: 1800-343 8909

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No.

W09/2021 2224 10808

'
i
Vo £ 12

Gowe i AT he A HRR R
Type of o)

Attendad by Police i Accident Straqht Hoac

a¥ie Flow Trafhc Cantro Trattic Volume
Two Wan Nat Contro!led o Traff

pa alt i3 gl ROr ey

oving Vehicle Against Hnp Py bulance

Detalls of Persiininvalved 58
Any Pedestnan Involved: No
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e G R B D T

pUUCE FBRCE Ti202 1090872

:’I:I e Station Of Jr:q:" <0t
= nql. ang NP Repont ? e |
2 ; .x..., S Jua’-’; #01-07 SINGAPORE

54502 CONTIMUATION OF REPORT

Tel "du 1RO0-343 8904

iD No

73MID (OUV) Covert e R

" SENGKANG GENERAL HOSPITAL PTE “{Classof | Class: 34

b Ju“":.pl'Ll!f clinic

LTD | Drving Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence &
Expiry Date o

N 0. uf Days ara"hb : |.1 di Ld!_l_um-.: IniuT, | NIL

Brief Datalis.
m the DR/0B/2021 at about 1230hrs, | was drving < S AF vehicke 34373MID at the extreme right lane along

Sembawang Road towards Upper Thomson Road with gne passenger onboara Subsequently | wanied

0 make a U-tur into Sembawang Road towar rds Canberra Road and while making U-tum. my vision
momentarily Ln:,rr(‘rl and | niacked cut a while bafors losing contrai of my vehicie

acs alraady mounted the kerb anc hit onto lamppost 42 Alter
o accdent and the traffic police came and 1ssued e with a

hen | opencs my
whicn, | called for th

case card number L 7\) 108

{ reahsec thatl

ysequently. | want 1o Sengkarg Gensaral Ho ri:r‘.’ as | suffared some pam aver My Dack which likely

a5 mild contusion, and was given two days of f MC
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e Station O Ongen

7 SINGAFORE

CONTINUATION I REPORT

Skatch Plan

IMPORTANT Pisase attach a copy of your vahicle's Insurance Certificate to ths report
the cartficate with you now. please fax a oo

Sgnature of Officer Racording The Raport Sugnature O Informant

Sr Staf! Sgt AARCN ANG WE ~ o

YANG

S ':'-.a!..n,-(:n rvier preteT Date/Time
Naot applicable NE0/2021 22 24
Micer In Gharge Of Cast assifcalion Of (

~sin-ri DF
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I you don't nave

a copy 10 654748385 stating the report numbE_r_ as refarenc



